Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 10:46 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Chevron - Smith 4 Federal #0001 (1RP-5435) - Delineation/Remediation
Workplan

Attachments: Delineation workplan, Smith 4 Federal #001 (3-14-19).pdf

Get Outlook for Android

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "Barnhill, Amy D." <ABarnhill@chevron.com>

Date: Mon, Oct 28, 2019 at 9:14 AM -0600

Subject: [EXT] Chevron - Smith 4 Federal #001 (1RP-5435) - Delineation/Remediation Workplan
To: "Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD" <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Dylan,

This is a re-submittal for this plan. It was originally submitted on 6/28/19 and no response has been
received as of today. It would be appreciated if you could review this as soon as possible. Chevron
looks forward to the approval to proceed.

Thank you,

Amy Barnhill

Waste and Water Specialist
MCBU

Office: 432-687-7108

Cell: 432-940-8524

E-Mail: ABarnhill@chevron.com
#OurEnvironmentMatters
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